Melendez, Yadira

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:40 PM

To: Farris, Todd

Cc: Pederson, Robin; Melendez, Yadira

Subject: RE: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability
Yadira —

Please see the below?
Do you have the sub. or know who’s working on it?

Jim

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Oweczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability

HI Jim. Happy 2024. | think this is going to be revised. The Commissioner of DNS identified some problems with

language (some redundancy was one issue). That being said it is my opinion that the proposed ordinance is legal and
enforceable as written. Could you pass along the expected substitute when it is in good shape. Thanks.

Todd Farris| Deputy City Attorney

tfarris@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:32 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability

Good Afternoon,

The attached ordinance, recommended today by the Public Works Committee, is submitted to
your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Questions, &c., of me, please let me know.

Thanks,



Jim



